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Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 4:00 AM
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh; Chris Maddever
Cc: Tyler James Prince; OVO-SAMPLING; OVO-PRODUCTION; Amit Kumar; Kalisha Bowry
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT:  Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634

Hi Hieu,  
 
Noted – HD print is difficult to achieve on the type of fabric.  We can review the rubber print option upon receipt.  
 
Thank you!  
Grace 
 

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 7:23 am 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>, OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net>, Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@octobersveryown.net>, Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634 

Hi Grace, 
 
Thank you for sending us the artwork & looking forward to the updated techpack.  
 
Regarding the high density print, it’s challenging to apply it to this type of fabric. We’re only able to proceed with rubber screen print. Please let us know if switching to this 
is acceptable. 
 
Thank you and Best Regards, 
 
HIẾU NGUYỄN (Ms.) 
 
CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER 
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COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 908 453 485 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:  
[E]  hieu.nguyen@un-available.net 
  

 
  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete 
it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 
  

From: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 8:24 PM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; 
Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@octobersveryown.net>; Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634  
  
Hi Hieu,  
  
See below:   
  

OVOP26_079_P - Sublimated Longsleeve Racer Jersey.pdf 
  
Pls note we will need to add a sleeve panel to accommodate the print.  I’ll pass you the upated tech pack this week.  
  
Thanks 
Grace 
  

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 at 4:05 am 
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

Hey Grace, 
  
I believe it would be great to have the artwork by next week, do you think that’s feasible? If not, please let us know when you expect to share it. 
  
We’re currently working on the sample, so if the artwork arrives in time, we can include it in the proto sample. Otherwise, we'll send blank sample for fit only, 
  
Let me know if this works for you, 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 8:59 PM 
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
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Unfortunately, the artwork is still WIP.  
  
Can you provide a deadline date for the artwork? 
  
Thanks 
Grace 
  

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 at 5:39 am 
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

Hi @Grace De Guzman, 
  
Following up on my email below. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
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
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 2:00 PM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net>; Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net> 
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
  
As share earlier, we would like to make the sample with the artwork, can you please share the artwork with us? 
  
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
  

From: Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 8:35 AM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; 
OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@octobersveryown.net>; Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634  
  
Hi Grace,  
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We still waiting for your artwork file. Pls check and send to us to proceed proto sample of this style. 
  
  
Thank you and Best Regards, 
  
NGUYEN TRAN 
 
SAMPLE MERCHANDISER 
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 356470168 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 206 
[E]  nguyen.tran@un-available.net 
  

 
  
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:50 PM 
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
  
I'd like to share with you the critical path for this style. 
  
Exf date: end of December 2025 

 PO date: August 1st (the reason we require the PO on this date as we dont have greige available at the moment for this kind of fabric) 
 Quality of the fabric & flat knit rib to be confirmed by August 1st 
 Flat knit color needs to be approved by August 18th 
 PP sending: October 24th 
 PP needs to be approved by October 31st 
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 AOP needs to be approved to print bulk no later than October 31st 
 Shipping sample: December 15th 

  
Can you please arrange sending artwork within this week because we would like to start sampling with the artwork, please share your thoughts if it's 
possible 
  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:00 PM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634  
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Hi Grace, 
  
Noted and thank you, we'll share shortly. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:34 PM 
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
  
Ideally, the delivery date will be Jan 9.   
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Please send T&A based on this delivery date.  
  
Thanks 
Grace 
  

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 at 12:15 pm 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>, OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net> 
Subject: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
  
Hi Grace, 
  
Confirming receipt of this. Can you please share if this is belong to SS26 & any expect exf date then we can plan accordingly? 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 5:20 PM 
To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net> 
Subject: NEW DEVELOPMENT: Q1- 2026 M-0126-KT-6634  
  
Hi UA team, 
  
Pls see attached tech pack.  Kindly review and begin sampling.  
  
M-0126-KT-6634 
PIQUE LONG SLEEVE TSHIRT 
FABRIC:  SAME FABRIC AS M-0225-KT-5725 
DECO:  FULLY SUBLIMATED- ARTWORK TBD 
  
Thanks 
Grace 


